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Close Paul

From: Close Paul

Sent: 18 August 2010 15:45
To: 'Grocott, David'
Subject: FW: Rochester

Attachments: advice mar10.doc; gmc.doc; inquest.doc

I hope this went through last week if not before [may still be helpful for your records]. The moment has gone in
any event. All is very quiet at this end. Worrying so and perhaps the lull before.....

Thank you for the blog details. Sadly or perhaps happily | cannot open it. | will keep you posted.

Paul Close

From: Close Paul

Sent: 06 August 2010 11:32
To: 'Grocott, David'
Subject: FW: Rochester .

T/DCU Grocott

| attach the further review note as arranged and am so sorry that this had not been sent to you as | had
believed. Please let me know if there are errors or anything in it with which you disagree. Obviously we can
discuss all the issues when we meet next Monday [2.30pm] at Rose Court and also decide the best ways to
‘deconstruct’ the inevitable problems which will arise.

I will write to J White later next week or at whatever timing best suits you.

Paul Close,

SCD, CPSHQ

ki Code A

18/08/2010



